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NKC FORM 591M PART 1 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
(o orn 201
‘ SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION
T. LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/AEGIONAL OFFICE
St. Joseph's Reglonal Medical Center
703 Main Strest U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Paterson, N Reglon 1, 475 Allendale Road
King of Prussla, Pannsylvania 19406-1415
REPORY Nos  2006-001 o
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION
03002526 29-10191-02 , August 14-15, 2006

LICENSEE:

The inspection was an sxamination of the acthvitios conductod under your liegnse &s they relata to radiation safowy and to compiiance with the
Nuclegr Regulatory Commission {NRC) rulas and ragulations and tha conditions of your license. The inspaction consisted of seiective exeminatons
of procedures and repressntative raconds, intarviews with pereonnet, and observations by the Inspector. The Ingpaction findings 816 23 {oliows:

D 1. Basad on ths Inspaciion findings, no viclations were dentified.

{':j 2. Provious violation(s) closed.

D 3. The viclation(s), specifically described to you by the inspettor as non-ciled vielations, &re not being clled becauso they were self-
Identitled, non-repstitive, and corrective action was of 1 being taken, and the romaining criterla in the NRC Enforcomant Policy,
NUREG-1600. to exercisa disoretion, were satisfled.

D Non-Citad Visiation(s) was/were discussod hu&vlng the following requirament(s) and Cotrective Action{s):

rx_‘ 4. Durng this inspection cenain of your activities, as déscribed bejow and/or attached, werg in violation of NRC requirements and are
-l belng ¢cited. This form Is & NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to poating (n accordance with 10 CFR 19.11,

Contrary to 10 CFR 35.633(b}(5) the licensee d!d not determine timer linearily over the typlcal
rangs ot uge of an MDR. ' '

The licensee agrees to conduct a measyroment of timer linearity over the typical range ot use and
to revise procedures to ensure future perfermance of thls measurement after source change and
at Intervals not exceeding 1 quarter. :

S —

Licenzee's Statamento;CorrchvaAcﬂons for ltem 4, above.

1 horedy state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me 10 the inspector will be taken 1o corract tho violatlons identified. This staternent of
corractve actions fs made In accordance with the requiremants of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps afraady taken, cormactive steps which will be taken,
daty when full compllance will ba achisved). | understand that no further written responza 1o NRC will be required. unlese spacifically requestad.
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